Memo s

Luanne Hisel
May 9, 1984

% Mr. Buddy Shaw
Amoco Production Co.

501 Airport Drive
Farmington NM 87401

Re: Leeper Gas Com D #1

Dear Mr. Shaw,

The plug and abandonment approval on the above
well cannot be made without submittal of all
drilling reports, from commencement of drilling,

and the subsequent report of plugging.

We have in our files, only the intent to P & A,
and the completion report.

If you have any questions, please contact this
office.

Sincerely,
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cc: Well file

Qil Conservation Azlec, New Mexico



